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Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street

27" floor

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli,

Review of Cost Allocation Policy for Unmetered Loads
Board File No.: EB-2012-0383
Our File No.: 339583-000003

On behalf of Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (‘CME”) and pursuant to the Board’s
May 17, 2013 letter, we have reviewed the Consultant’s Report and its seven categories of
recommendations. We have no concerns with any of the recommendations and support them.

Yours very truly,
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Peter C.P. Thompson, Q.C.
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